
From: Alaina Ray
To: Jerome Fletcher
Cc: Jason Yarborough; Julie Bellia; Heather Faust; Anna Duffey; Lori Hollingshead; Lori Barnes
Subject: RE: 1/9 Agenda - Tommys Car Wash ** QUASI **
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:22:52 AM
Attachments: TLWA Tommy"s North Port-V01-03-Signed.pdf

Tommys CarWash Traffic.pdf
Tommys Car Wash Aerial.pdf

Good morning,
 
The requested documents for Tommy’s Car Wash are attached.
 
Thanks,
Alaina
 
 

From: Debbie McDowell <dmcdowell@northportfl.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 12:54 PM
To: Jerome Fletcher <jfletcher@northportfl.gov>; Heather Faust <hfaust@northportfl.gov>
Cc: Jason Yarborough <jyarborough@northportfl.gov>; Julie Bellia <jbellia@northportfl.gov>
Subject: 1/9 Agenda - Tommys Car Wash ** QUASI **
 

 

DMP Tommy’s Car Wash: 

May I have a copy of the Traffic Impact Study

May I have a map of the surrounding area including adjacent
developments, greenspace, roadways, etc.   This is usually
provided with each DMP -- the Solana DMP titled theirs “The
Neighborhood Context Plan”. 

 
Thanks
Debbie
 

mailto:aray@northportfl.gov
mailto:jfletcher@northportfl.gov
mailto:jyarborough@northportfl.gov
mailto:jbellia@northportfl.gov
mailto:hfaust@northportfl.gov
mailto:aduffey@northportfl.gov
mailto:lhollingshead@northportfl.gov
mailto:lbarnes@northportfl.gov



 


4450 W. Eau Gallie Boulevard, Suite 232, Melbourne, Florida 32934 


P: 321.255.5434 | F: 321.255.7751 


bowman.com 


Memorandum 
 


To: City of North Port 


From:  Daniela Jurado, PE 


Date: July 27, 2023 


Re: North Port Tommy’s Carwash - Turn Lane Warrant Analysis 


 


Bowman has been retained by Tommy's Express Holdings to perform a Turn Lane Warrant Analysis for the 


proposed Tommy’s Carwash development to be located on a currently vacant lot located at 13000 S. 


Tamiami Trail, in the city of North Port, Florida. Figure 1 depicts the site location. 


 


 
Figure 1. Site location. 


  


Access to the site is proposed to be provided via the existing Foundation Church Right-In/Right-out 


driveway along South Tamiami Trail. No new or direct accesses are proposed for this development. 


 


The latest site plan is presented in Attachment 1. 


 


The purpose of this study is threefold: (i) to determine the number of expected trips generated by the 


proposed site; (ii) to determine the number of right-turns anticipated at the existing driveway under build-
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out conditions; and (iii) to evaluate if a right-turn lane is required to improve the safety/operational 


conditions at the existing driveway along South Tamiami Trail.  


 


The scope and methodology of this study was based on the coordination with the City of North Port. A 


copy of the approved Turn Lane Warrant Analysis Methodology and proof of the coordination with the 


agency is contained in Attachment 2. 


1 Roadway Network 


 


Information regarding the study area roadway segment characteristics is presented in Table 1. 


 
Table 1 Study Area Roadway Characteristics 


 


2 Data Collection 


 


For the purposes of this study the following data was collected: 


 


• Inspections were conducted to obtain an inventory of existing roadway geometry, traffic control 


devices, and location of the existing driveways. 


 


• Published FDOT AADT, functional classification information, 2022 Peak Season Conversion Factor, 


and traffic count data Synopsis Report for 2022 for portable site 175064.  


 


• Property Appraiser Information for the existing Foundation Church.  


 


The data collected is presented in Attachment 3. 


3 Traffic Forecast and Background Traffic 


 


For the purposes of this analysis, it is anticipated that the proposed development will be constructed and 


fully operational by the year 2024.  


 


To determine the through volumes along S Tamiami Trail, the eastbound and westbound peak hour volumes 


from the Synopsis Report for 2022 for portable site 175064 extracted from the FDOT Traffic Information 


Portal were used. 


 


Segment ID Roadway From To Lanes(1)
Functional 


Classification(2) Alignment(1)
Speed Limit 


(MPH)(1)


17010000 S. Tamiami Trail Charlotte County Line River Rd 4L- Div -St Principal Arterial East-West 45


(1) Information from Google Maps Satelite View and Lake County TMS Segment Report - 2014/15 Level of Service.


#L = Number of Lanes


Div = Divided 


Und = Undivided


St = State-maintained


Co = County-maintained


Ci = City-maintained


(2) Information from FDOT Functional Classification TDA Map.
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The FDOT Sarasota County (US 41 & US 301) Peak Season Conversion Factor was applied to the 2022 Traffic 


Count Data to adjust the traffic counts for the roadway segment, yielding the 2022 Existing Volumes 


depicted in Exhibit 1 in Attachment 4. 


 


To develop the future traffic volumes, a background growth rate applicable for the study area roadway 


segment was defined based on the FDOT AADT (2018-2022) using the FDOT TRENDS Software. Table 1 


presents the anticipated growth rate for the roadway segment. 


 
Table 2 Growth Rate Calculation Summary 


 
 


The anticipated average annual growth rate presented in Table 2 was applied to the 2022 Existing Traffic 


Volumes to develop the 2024 Traffic Volumes. 


4 Trip Generation 


 


As mentioned previously on this report, the applicant is proposing to develop a single tunnel automated 


carwash.  Trip generation rates for the comparable land uses Automated Car Wash (ITE LUC - 948) and 


Church (LU – 560) as per the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition were used to determine the anticipated 


trip generation of the adjacent development (church) and proposed development (carwash) as presented 


in Table 3.  


 
Table 3 Site Trip Generation  


 
 


Based on the ITE Trip Generation Manual 11th edition, the existing adjacent church is expected to generate 


17 trips during the morning peak hour and 25 trips during the evening peak hour. Additionally, the 


proposed development is expected to generate a total of 78 trips during both the morning and the evening 


peak hour of an average weekday (39 in and 39 out).   


 


S. Tamiami Trail
Charlotte County 


Line
River Rd 34,500 34,000 31,500 35,500 37,500 2.22%


(1) AADT Values Extracted from Florida Traffic Online


(2) Growth Rates extracted from FDOT TRENDS Software


Trend Growth 


Rate
(2)Roadway From To 2018


(1)
2019


(1)
2020


(1)
2021


(1)
2022


(1)


In Out Total


Weekday 7.60 197 197 394


AM (2) 0.32 10 7 17


PM (2) 0.49 11 14 25


Weekday* 890.10 445 445 890


AM** (2) 77.50 39 39 78


PM (2) 77.50 39 39 78


948 1.00
Car Wash 


Tunnel


(2) Peak Hour of Adjacent Street


*Weekday Rates not provided by the ITE for LU 948, therefore calculated based on PM/Weekday ratio for LU 949


**Morning Rates not provided by the ITE for LU 948, therefore assumed equal to Evening Peak Hour Rates


Average Rate(1)
Trips (1)


Land Use
Land Use 


Code(1) Intensity Units Time Period


Adjacent - Existing


Church
560 51.88 KSF of GFA


(1) Based on the Institute of Transportation Engineers Trip Generation, 11th Edition


Proposed


Automated Carwash
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Trip Distribution  


 


It is anticipated that 50% of the carwash trips will come to/from the East and 50% of the carwash trips will 


come to/from the West. In order to anticipate the driveway volumes, as a conservative approach, all trips 


accessing the carwash and the church were assumed to enter and exit the properties from the analysis 


driveway.  


 


• The Foundation Church trips are presented in Exhibit 2 in Attachment 4.  


 


• The Foundation Church Trips were added to the 2024 Traffic Volumes to yield the 2024 No Build 


Volumes, depicted in Exhibit 3 in Attachment 4. 


 


• The Tommy’s Carwash trips are depicted in Exhibit 4 in Attachment 4.  


 


• The Carwash trips were added to the 2024 No Build Volumes to yield the 2024 Build Volumes, 


depicted in Exhibit 5 in Attachment 4. 


 


5 Turn Lane Analysis 


 


Right turn lane warrant evaluation was conducted for the Shared Access Driveway along S Tamiami Trail. 


The forecasted right turn volumes from S Tamiami Trail onto the site through the shared access (Exhibit 4 


in Attachment 4, 2024 Build Volumes) were evaluated to determine the need for the installation of auxiliary 


right turn lanes to access the proposed site. 


 


The following number of eastbound right-turning volumes are anticipated at the intersection of S Tamiami 


Trail and the shared access under 2024 Build Conditions:   


 


o AM Peak Hour – 49  


o PM Peak Hour – 50 


 


The FDOT Access Management Guidebook recommends that an exclusive right turn be provided on 


roadways with speed limit of 45 mph or less, when the number of right turning vehicles exceeds 80-125 


VPH. Therefore, based on the 2024 Build Volumes, a right turn lane is not warranted at this location.  
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6 Summary of Findings 


 


• The proposed development is expected to generate a total of 78 trips during both the morning and 


the evening peak hour of an average weekday (39 in and 39 out).   


 


• With the inclusion of the carwash trips under 2024 Build Conditions, it is anticipated that 49 right 


turns will occur during the morning peak hour, and 50 right turns will occur during the evening 


peak hour.  


 


• Based on the FDOT Access Management Guidebook recommendations and the anticipated number 


of right turns onto the shared access, a right turn lane is not warranted at this location.   


 


Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at djurado@bowman.com or 


321.608.0498. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


 


Daniela S. Jurado, PE  


Project Manager-Traffic Engineering  


Bowman 


 


 


Attachments 


Attachment 1. Site Plan 


Attachment 2. Methodology 


Attachment 3. Data Collection 


Attachment 4. Exhibits



mailto:djurado@bowman.com
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NOTES


DETAILS


PROPOSED LEGEND


GENERAL SITE NOTES


PROPOSED PARKING DATA


PARKING NOTES


SITE AREA CALCULATIONS


PER § 60-5 OF THE CITY OF NORTH PORT'S UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE (ULDC), FIRE
SPRINKLER SYSTEMS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN NEWLY ERECTED COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL
SUBDIVISIONS. EACH SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED WITH A COMPLETE FIRE SPRINKLER
SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 13, STANDARD FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SPRINKLER SYSTEMS,
2016 EDITION.


ALL SPRINKLER RISERS AND FIRE ALARM PANELS MUST BE PLACED ON THE INTERIOR OF THE
STRUCTURE TO PROVIDE AN ENVIRONMENT PROTECTED FROM THE FLORIDA CLIMATE AS OUTLINED IN
§ 60-13 OF THE CITY OF NORTH PORT’S UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE (ULDC) AND CHAPTER 10
OF NFPA 72 – NATIONAL FIRE ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE, 2016 EDITION.


PER § 60-7 (B) OF THE CITY OF NORTH PORT'S UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE (ULDC), THE FIRE
LINE TO THE BUILDING SHALL EXTEND TO ONE FOOT ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR (1’ AFF) OR ONE FOOT
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE (1' AFG) INTERIOR OF THE BUILDING. THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE CALLED
OUT ON ALL CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR REFERENCE.


HYDRANT AND FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION (FDC) LOCATIONS MUST MEET THE ULDC, CHAPTER
60-8 & 60-9; PLACEMENT OF HYDRANT FOR THE FDC MUST BE ON THE SAME SIDE OF STREET OR
PLACE THE FDC ON THE SAME SIDE AS THE HYDRANT TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS.


PER § 60-13 OF THE ULDC, FIRE ALARMS ARE REQUIRED IN ALL NEW STRUCTURES AND SHALL BE
ELECTRONICALLY MONITORED 24 HOURS A DAY BY A UL LISTED CENTRAL STATION AND INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 72, NATIONAL FIRE ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE AND NFPA 70, NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE.


 ALL FDC'S SHALL BE YARD POST OR AFFIXED TO THE SYSTEM SIDE OF THE BACK-FLOW PREVENTER
OR BE WALL MOUNTED. INSTALLED AT 18” MINIMUM AND 42” MAXIMUM HEIGHT FROM THE FINISHED
GRADE AND PAINTED “FIRE ENGINE RED”. IT ALSO PROVIDES MINIMUM CLEARANCES AND MARKING
REQUIREMENTS. PLANS DO NOT CALL OUT LOCATION TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT.


FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION (FDC) SHALL BE LOCATED NO CLOSER THAN TWENTY-FIVE FEET (25')
AND NO FURTHER THAN ONE HUNDRED FEET (100') FROM A FIRE HYDRANT AND MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN § 60-8 OF THE CITY OF NORTH PORT'S UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE (ULDC


FIRE HYDRANTS IN MULTI-FAMILY (THREE OR MORE ATTACHED UNITS), COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL
SUBDIVISIONS SHALL BE SPACED NO MORE THAN 400' APART AND CAPABLE OF DELIVERING FIRE
FLOWS AS OUTLINED IN WITH THE FLORIDA FIRE PREVENTION CODE, 7TH EDITION (NFPA-1 FIRE CODE,
2018 EDITION), § 1:18.4.5.3, TABLE 1:18.4.5.2.1 AND § 1:18.5. A SECOND HYDRANT SHALL BE REQUIRED
TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT - HYDRANT SHALL NOT BE THE SAME HYDRANT CALLED OUT TO THE
DEDICATED FOR THE FDC.


FIRE NOTES
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Rodrigo Meirelles


From: Daniela Jurado


Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:52 AM


To: Anthony Friedman


Cc: Noah Fossick; Zachary Komninos; Aarthi Elangovan; Jessica Stord; Will Duncan


Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment


Follow Up Flag: Follow up


Flag Status: Flagged


Thank you Anthony. I appreciate the quick turn around on your comments. 


 


Best,  


 


DANIELA JURADO, P.E. 
Project Manager, Traffic Engineering | BOWMAN 
O: (321) 270-8905  |  D: (321) 608-0498  |  M: (786) 370-2762 
djurado@bowman.com 


 


From: Anthony Friedman <afriedman@northportfl.gov>  


Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:17 AM 


To: Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com> 


Cc: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>; Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan 


<aelangovan@bowman.com>; Jessica Stord <jstord@bowman.com>; Will Duncan <wduncan@bowman.com> 


Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment 


 
Good morn ing Mr. Jurado, Your approach to the traffic turn lane analysis is acceptable to me. Please note that as U S-41 is a state road, any new driveways or turn lanes will also need to be coordina ted with FDOT. T hank you, A nthony  Fried man, P.E .Engineer IIDepartment of Public Wo                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         


Good morning Mr. Jurado, 


 


Your approach to the traffic turn lane analysis is acceptable to me. Please note that as US-41 is a state road, any new 


driveways or turn lanes will also need to be coordinated with FDOT. 


 


Thank you, 


 


 


 


Anthony Friedman, P.E. 


Engineer II 
Department of Public Works 


1100 N. Chamberlain Blvd, North Port, FL 34286 


(941) 240-8098   


     


 


 


 


 


From: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>  


Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:36 PM 
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To: Anthony Friedman <afriedman@northportfl.gov> 


Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment 


 


Anthony, 


 


Are you able to respond to Mr. Jurado below? 


 


Thank you, 


 


 
 


 


Noah Fossick 
AICP, LEED Green Associate 


Planner II 


Planning & Zoning 
Development Services 
 


o. 941-429-7234 
 


4970 City Hall Blvd. 
North Port, FL, 34286 
 


www.northportfl.gov 
 


 
 


 


From:  


Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:01 PM 


To: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>;  


Cc: Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment 


 


 
Good Morning Noah, 


 


I hope you’re having a great day so far.  


 


We are working on the Turn Lane Warrant Analysis for the Tamiami Trail Tommy’s.  I wanted to reach out to 


you before proceeding with the study to check if you had any comments on the base assumptions we will be 


using on the analysis: 


 


• Data Collection: Since schools are currently on summer vacation, we believe it is better FDOT traffic 


count data Synopsis Report for 2022 for portable site 175064. See attached. 


• Build out/analysis year: 2024.  


• Growth rate: The 2022 counts will be grown using an annual growth rate calculated based on the FDOT 


AADT (2018-2022) using the FDOT TRENDS Software. With a minimum 1% annual growth rate. 


• Trip Distribution: For a conservative approach, 100% of the trips will enter the site using the proposed 


driveway.  


• Turn lane analysis: The analysis will be conducted following the criteria set forth in the 2019 FDOT 


Access Management Guidebook. 


 


Please let me know if you concur with these assumptions or have any comments. 


 


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


Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:56 PM 


To: Will Duncan <wduncan@bowman.com> 


Cc: Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan 


<aelangovan@bowman.com> 


Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment 


 


 
Will,  


 


Be sure to provide what you’ve received from FDOT on future submiHals. 


 


Thank you, 


 


 
 


 


Noah Fossick 
AICP, LEED Green Associate 


Planner II 


Planning & Zoning 
Development Services 
 


o. 941-429-7234 
 


4970 City Hall Blvd. 
North Port, FL, 34286 
 


www.northportfl.gov 
 


 
 


 


From: Will Duncan <wduncan@bowman.com>  


Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:27 PM 


To: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov> 


Cc: Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan 


<aelangovan@bowman.com> 


Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment 


 


 
Hey Noah,  


 


Thanks for clarifying on the items below.  


We will update the signage package to adhere to the codes provided and provide the placement of the signs.  


We just received comments from FDOT, and they have no objecJon to the driveway connecJon, based on their pre-


applicaJon review and Access permit review.  


We plan to work with our Traffic Department to assess if a right-turn lane is required for the proposed access.  


 


Please let me know if you have any quesJons or concerns.  


 


Thanks,  


WILL DUNCAN 
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Engineer I | BOWMAN 
O: (321) 255-5434  |  D: (321) 378-0123 


wduncan@bowman.com | bowman.com 
 


From: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov>  


Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 11:11 AM 


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


 


Signage is a requirement of the Major Site and Development Plan (MAS) and the Urban Design Standards Review 


(UDSR). We will need to verify the placement, size, and other zoning requirements for signage with the MAS and the 


design will be evaluated during the UDSR. 


 


As for the driveway from US-41, I need documentaJon that FDOT has approved this entrance. If approved, with your 


MAS you must also evaluate if a right turn lane is necessary from US-41 at the proposed access point into the car wash 


and if any improvements are necessary for the exisJng access point into the subdivision.  


 


Kind regards, 


 


 
 


 


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


Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 11:05 AM 


To: Noah Fossick <nfossick@northportfl.gov> 


Cc: Zachary Komninos <zkomninos@bowman.com>; Daniela Jurado <djurado@bowman.com>; Aarthi Elangovan 


<aelangovan@bowman.com> 


Subject: [EXTERNAL] North Port Tommy's Carwash Comment 


 


 


Good Morning Noah,  


 


I was hoping we could discuss a few comments you had provided for the proposed Tommy’s Carwash located at 13000 


S. Tamiami Trail North Port, FL 34287.  
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The comment states, “Provide jusJficaJon for the access point from US-41 or remove. Traffic Impact Statement should 


assess if a right-turn lane is required.”  


 


We just want to confirm which access is the one that needs to be evaluated in the turn lane warrant analysis.  


 


Also, regarding the comments discussing signage, the signage package provided was preliminary and the signage plan 


with the appropriate signs meeJng the necessary code will be supplied during the building permit applicaJon.  


 


I look forward to hearing from you.  


 


Thanks,  


WILL DUNCAN 
Engineer I | BOWMAN 
4450 W. Eau Gallie Blvd, Suite 144, Melbourne, FL 32934 
O: (321) 255-5434  |  D: (321) 378-0123 


wduncan@bowman.com | bowman.com 
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COUNTY:       17
STATION:      5064
DESCRIPTION:  SR 45/US 41, WEST OF BISCAYNE BLVD     NORTH PORT 
START DATE:   04/19/2022
START TIME:   1200
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                 DIRECTION: E                         DIRECTION: W             COMBINED
TIME    1ST    2ND    3RD    4TH   TOTAL     1ST    2ND    3RD    4TH   TOTAL    TOTAL
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
0000      29     31     10     15     85 |     12     11      7      8     38 |    123
0100      15     14     10     15     54 |      7      8      8     11     34 |     88
0200      11      9     10      3     33 |      5      4     17      8     34 |     67
0300       8      8      8     10     34 |     12     17     31     30     90 |    124
0400       6     11     16     24     57 |     40     58     82     62    242 |    299
0500      19     24     43     48    134 |     87     86    148    149    470 |    604
0600      55     85    118    150    408 |    196    297    382    388   1263 |   1671
0700     158    179    213    231    781 |    417    475    521    451   1864 |   2645
0800     227    216    216    232    891 |    433    386    429    359   1607 |   2498
0900     249    232    262    250    993 |    334    332    376    362   1404 |   2397
1000     268    282    303    307   1160 |    335    308    337    322   1302 |   2462
1100     278    360    321    324   1283 |    331    314    334    303   1282 |   2565
1200     321    333    323    307   1284 |    315    319    353    359   1346 |   2630
1300     345    326    328    349   1348 |    309    325    362    357   1353 |   2701
1400     299    388    380    406   1473 |    308    322    350    297   1277 |   2750
1500     389    425    482    426   1722 |    325    344    346    321   1336 |   3058
1600     422    478    486    446   1832 |    297    306    280    313   1196 |   3028
1700     491    542    540    453   2026 |    313    298    233    222   1066 |   3092
1800     400    315    320    242   1277 |    253    257    190    221    921 |   2198
1900     229    220    188    172    809 |    196    156    166    167    685 |   1494
2000     174    171    141    131    617 |    147    135    125    115    522 |   1139
2100     148    145    115     82    490 |    125    116     74     81    396 |    886
2200      73    102     85     63    323 |     60     61     38     34    193 |    516
2300      71     68     37     42    218 |     20     22     22     12     76 |    294
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
24-HOUR TOTALS:                    19332                                19997    39329
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                 PEAK VOLUME INFORMATION
           DIRECTION: E                DIRECTION: W            COMBINED DIRECTIONS
         HOUR      VOLUME            HOUR      VOLUME            HOUR      VOLUME
A.M.      845         975             715        1880             715        2730
P.M.     1700        2026            1245        1355            1645        3176
DAILY    1700        2026             715        1880            1645        3176


TRUCK PERCENTAGE   4.54                        4.68                        4.61
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


                              CLASSIFICATION SUMMARY DATABASE


DIR   1     2     3     4     5     6     7     8     9     10    11    12    13    14    15 TOTTRK TOTVOL
 E   108 14269  4078    24   382    77     7   339    45     3     0     0     0     0     0    877  19332
 W   124 14977  3961    17   404    84     3   360    64     3     0     0     0     0     0    935  19997


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


GENERATED BY SPS 5.0.55P







                           FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION                           
                             TRANSPORTATION STATISTICS OFFICE                             
                                2022 HISTORICAL AADT REPORT                               


COUNTY: 17 - SARASOTA


SITE: 5064 - SR 45/US 41, WEST OF BISCAYNE BLVD     NORTH PORT


YEAR       AADT       DIRECTION 1     DIRECTION 2     *K FACTOR    D FACTOR    T FACTOR   
----    ----------    ------------    ------------    ---------    --------    --------   
2022      37500 C     W  19000        E  18500             9.00       52.80        4.60   
2021      35500 C     W  18000        E  17500             9.00       52.60        5.00   
2020      31500 C     W  16000        E  15500             9.00       52.20        5.40   
2019      34000 C     W  17000        E  17000             9.00       52.20        4.30   
2018      34500 C     W  16500        E  18000             9.00       52.50        4.60   
2017      33500 C     W  16500        E  17000             9.00       52.60        3.40   
2016      34500 C     W  17500        E  17000             9.00       52.60        4.20   
2015      34000 C     W  17000        E  17000             9.00       52.80        3.40   
2014      30000 C     W  15000        E  15000             9.00       52.50        4.30   
2013      28000 C     W  14500        E  13500             9.00       52.40        3.80   
2012      29500 C     W  14500        E  15000             9.00       52.70        4.10   
2011      30000 C     W  15000        E  15000             9.00       53.10        3.50   
2010      29500 C     W  15000        E  14500            10.54       52.03        3.10   
2009      32500 C     W  16500        E  16000            10.59       53.04        3.10   
2008      29000 C     W  14500        E  14500            10.48       52.68        4.80   
2007      32000 C     W  16000        E  16000            10.00       54.96        5.20   


        AADT FLAGS: C = COMPUTED; E = MANUAL ESTIMATE; F = FIRST YEAR ESTIMATE            
                    S = SECOND YEAR ESTIMATE; T = THIRD YEAR ESTIMATE; R = FOURTH YEAR ESTIMATE   
                    V = FIFTH YEAR ESTIMATE;  6 = SIXTH YEAR ESTIMATE; X = UNKNOWN        
       *K FACTOR:  STARTING WITH YEAR 2011 IS STANDARDK, PRIOR YEARS ARE K30 VALUES       







 2022 PEAK SEASON FACTOR CATEGORY REPORT - REPORT TYPE: ALL
CATEGORY: 1701  US 41 & US 301           
                                                MOCF: 0.90
WEEK          DATES               SF            PSCF
================================================================================
  1    01/01/2022 - 01/01/2022    0.00          0.00
  2    01/02/2022 - 01/08/2022    0.00          0.00
  3    01/09/2022 - 01/15/2022    0.96          1.07
* 4    01/16/2022 - 01/22/2022    0.94          1.04
* 5    01/23/2022 - 01/29/2022    0.93          1.03
* 6    01/30/2022 - 02/05/2022    0.91          1.01
* 7    02/06/2022 - 02/12/2022    0.90          1.00
* 8    02/13/2022 - 02/19/2022    0.88          0.98
* 9    02/20/2022 - 02/26/2022    0.88          0.98
*10    02/27/2022 - 03/05/2022    0.88          0.98
*11    03/06/2022 - 03/12/2022    0.88          0.98
*12    03/13/2022 - 03/19/2022    0.88          0.98
*13    03/20/2022 - 03/26/2022    0.89          0.99
*14    03/27/2022 - 04/02/2022    0.91          1.01
*15    04/03/2022 - 04/09/2022    0.92          1.02
*16    04/10/2022 - 04/16/2022    0.93          1.03
 17    04/17/2022 - 04/23/2022    0.95          1.06
 18    04/24/2022 - 04/30/2022    0.97          1.08
 19    05/01/2022 - 05/07/2022    0.98          1.09
 20    05/08/2022 - 05/14/2022    1.00          1.11
 21    05/15/2022 - 05/21/2022    1.02          1.13
 22    05/22/2022 - 05/28/2022    1.04          1.16
 23    05/29/2022 - 06/04/2022    1.05          1.17
 24    06/05/2022 - 06/11/2022    1.07          1.19
 25    06/12/2022 - 06/18/2022    1.08          1.20
 26    06/19/2022 - 06/25/2022    1.09          1.21
 27    06/26/2022 - 07/02/2022    1.09          1.21
 28    07/03/2022 - 07/09/2022    1.10          1.22
 29    07/10/2022 - 07/16/2022    1.10          1.22
 30    07/17/2022 - 07/23/2022    1.10          1.22
 31    07/24/2022 - 07/30/2022    1.10          1.22
 32    07/31/2022 - 08/06/2022    1.10          1.22
 33    08/07/2022 - 08/13/2022    1.10          1.22
 34    08/14/2022 - 08/20/2022    1.10          1.22
 35    08/21/2022 - 08/27/2022    1.11          1.23
 36    08/28/2022 - 09/03/2022    1.13          1.26
 37    09/04/2022 - 09/10/2022    1.15          1.28
 38    09/11/2022 - 09/17/2022    1.17          1.30
 39    09/18/2022 - 09/24/2022    1.12          1.24
 40    09/25/2022 - 10/01/2022    1.08          1.20
 41    10/02/2022 - 10/08/2022    1.03          1.14
 42    10/09/2022 - 10/15/2022    0.99          1.10
 43    10/16/2022 - 10/22/2022    0.98          1.09
 44    10/23/2022 - 10/29/2022    0.98          1.09
 45    10/30/2022 - 11/05/2022    0.98          1.09
 46    11/06/2022 - 11/12/2022    0.98          1.09
 47    11/13/2022 - 11/19/2022    0.97          1.08
 48    11/20/2022 - 11/26/2022    0.97          1.08
 49    11/27/2022 - 12/03/2022    0.97          1.08
 50    12/04/2022 - 12/10/2022    0.97          1.08
 51    12/11/2022 - 12/17/2022    0.96          1.07
 52    12/18/2022 - 12/24/2022    0.96          1.07
 53    12/25/2022 - 12/31/2022    0.96          1.07


* PEAK SEASON


23-FEB-2023 09:11:19                        830UPD             1_1701_PKSEASON.TXT
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Highlight

17    04/17/2022 - 04/23/2022    0.95          1.06















Turn Lane Warrant Analysis 


Tommy’s Carwash – North Port, FL 
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